Mr. Jesse T, Hildreth
General Crade Uil Company
«ink, Texas

Dear Mr. Hildreth:

This is regarding the location of your State E Well
No. 2, in Sec. 32, T. 21 S., Re 36 Re

On form C-l0l, "Notice of Intention to Drill" far the
above-mentioned well which I approved April 11, 1936,

it states that the well is located 1320 feet from the
south and west lines of Sec. 32, However, since this
well is being drilled 1980 feet from the south and west
lines of Sec. 32, I wish you would kindly change your
copy of the Notice of Intention to Drill to read "1280
feet from the south and west lines" instead of 1320 feet
from the south and weat lines.

Your cooperation will be greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

FIV:t

P, J. Vesely,
State 0il & Gas Inspectar.



